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December 20, 2004 
 
 

Re: Electronic FL2e 
 
Dear County Director of Social Services: 
 
With the continuing expansion of the new electronic FL2 (FL2e), there have been a number of 
questions regarding this document and its process.  The FL2e does not look like the paper FL2, 
and workers have stated they do not know how to read the form and may miss important 
information.  
 
EDS and ProviderLink have worked to make the cover sheet that comes with the FL2e easier to 
read.  Attached to this letter is a sample copy of what the county department of social services 
will receive when EDS faxes the approved FL2e.   
 
There will be a cover memo that gives the decision on the prior approval request.  The upper 
right corner of the memo identifies that it concerns the FL2.  The memo contains: 
 

• The patient’s name, date of birth, and, if the FL2e is approved, the prior approval 
number;  

• The date the FL2e was sent, which is also the date the decision was made to approve or 
deny; 

• A prominent message telling the worker that the FL2e is attached; 
• If approved, the “from” date of the prior approval authorization, and 
• “Viewable Comments” advises that the patient is approved for nursing facility care. 

 
If prior approval is denied, the statements on the attached sample will indicate prior approval was 
denied. 
 
Following the cover memo are two copies of the FL2e: one that is not signed and one that is 
signed.  The unsigned copy is included due to concerns that the signed copy is not fully legible.   
The FL2e is not marked to indicate that the prior approval request is approved or denied. That 
information is contained on the cover memo. 
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Overall, the nursing facility prior approval process has not changed.  The person completing the 
FL2 (e.g. physician, hospital discharge planner, social worker, etc.) should advise the facility that 
he or she is initiating an FL2 requesting prior approval for nursing facility care.  Pre-Admission 
Screening and Annual Resident Review (PASARR) must be completed and the PASARR 
number entered on the FL2 prior to submitting the FL2 for review. 
 
All completed FL2’s (electronic or paper) must be sent to EDS.  The FL2e is sent via 
ProviderLink.  The paper FL2 is sent via the mail.   When a decision is made on the prior 
approval request, EDS sends the FL2 to the county department of social services.  If the FL2 is 
electronic, it is sent to the county via FAX.  If it is a paper FL2, two copies are mailed to the 
county department of social services.   
 
When the county department of social services receives the FL2e, it should send a copy of the 
Fax Cover Page, the Cover Memo, and the signed and unsigned FL2e to the nursing facility.  If 
the county receives the two copies of the paper FL2, it should forward one copy to the facility. 
 
Note that with the implementation of the case mix nursing facility reimbursement system, the 
FL2 is only used for new nursing facility admissions.  There are no longer level of care changes 
within the nursing facility.  Designating the two levels of care – Skilled Nursing (SN) and 
Intermediate Care (IC) – no longer exists.  There is only one designation – Nursing Facility (NF).  
These changes have resulted in a significant reduction in the use of the FL2. 
 
For your information, the Division of Medical Assistance did explore the possibility of county 
departments of social services having free access to the ProviderLink system.  That proved not to 
be possible. 
 
It is our hope that these changes in the electronic FL2 will help the county departments of social 
services.  If you have any questions, please contact your Medicaid Program Representative. 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Gary H. Fuquay 












